KAISER PERMANENTE®

Pharmacy Quality & Safety 12254 Bellflower Blvd Rm 106 Downey, CA 90242

June 24, 2020

<FIRSTNAME1> <LASTNAME1> <MAILING ADDRESS LINE1> <MAILING CITY>, <MAILING STATE> <MAILING ZIP5>

Important Announcement: Safety Alert for Epinephrine 0.3 mg Auto-Injectors (Impax Laboratories)

Dear Kaiser Permanente Member,

You may be affected by a recent safety alert for **epinephrine 0.3 mg auto-injectors** manufactured by Impax Laboratories (same as Adrenaclick).

Please read the attached letter from Impax and be prepared to inspect **all** of your injector devices.

Why is Impax Laboratories announcing a safety alert?

- A small number of injectors from specific "lots" (batches) of injectors are missing a yellow "stop collar" normally found inside the injector.
- This yellow stop collar assures the injector delivers the proper 0.3 mg dose of medication when you use the injector.
- When the yellow stop collar is missing, the injector can deliver twice as much medication as it is supposed to deliver (up to 0.6 mg instead of 0.3 mg).

How do I know if my injectors are affected and what do I need to do?

- Please follow the instructions in the attached letter from Impax Laboratories.
 - Be sure to inspect all of your injectors including injectors you keep stored at home, work, school, your purse, sports bags, etc.

If you have any questions or you find injectors that do not have the yellow stop collar, contact Impax/Amneal's Drug Safety Department at 1 (877) 835-5472. Staff at Amneal Drug Safety will answer your questions and provide instructions for returning and replacing your injectors.

Sincerely,

Kaiser Permanente, National Pharmacy Operations